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Wan Ahmad Fadhil

From: Nurulazhan Sallehuddin <azhan@galaxyaerospace.my>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May, 2022 3:30 PM
To: redzuan@galaxyaerospace.my; mohdsaiful.gam@gmail.com; 

fadzir.gam@gmail.com; zhenfong.gam@gmail.com; yazid@galaxyaerospace.my; 
faizal.mustaffa.gam@gmail.com; uzir.galaxyaerospace@gmail.com; 
hazlin@galaxyaerospace.my; afaf@galaxyaerospce.my; akmal_ut@yahoo.com

Cc: Wan Ahmad Fadhil
Subject: MEMO : FOD WALK REQUIREMENT

Ref:  
A.   EPM, page 1-07 , Cleanliness of Aircraft (FOD Control) 
 
Refer to the subject and reference, all MI/S are required to ensure all personnel after performing maintenance 
work in aircraft and surrounding areas shall carry out FOD Walk and fill-up a Daily Maintenance Book (GAM/E-
014). 
 
Detail procedure to carry out FOD walk stipulated in the Engineering Procedure Manual as mentioned in Ref A. 
 
Failure to follow this procedure will cause discipline action to be taken against personnel involved.  
 
Thank you 
 
Kindest Regards,  
Nurulazhan Sallehuddin 
Senior Maintenance Manager (APMM) 
for and on behalf of 
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD 
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